



Ramiro Andrés Bedoya Escobar

hi@ramirobedoya.me

Cali, Colombia

Website: <https://ramirobedoya.me/>

Phone: (57) 3168316297

Objective

I am a Software Developer who has had the chance to work on big projects, from technically complex backend to the beauty of the UI.

I have experience developing enterprise web-based applications; combining clean JavaScript code (With SPAs using Angular and React.js) with C# using the dotnet core framework. My goal is to help companies reach their goals by building the best possible product with scalability and sustainable architecture in mind.

In addition, I have work experience designing architecture solutions for the cloud using Azure DevOps services with an entry-level of CI/CD pipelines. I have to admit, I fell in love with Docker in conjunction with Kubernetes.

Passionate about technology and always learning from the state of the art. I also participate in software development communities and mentor other developers and share my experiences in my blog.

Work experience

Epam Systems

April 2022 – Present

Lead Software Engineer

Yuxi Global

Sep 2020 – April 2022

Senior Full Stack Engineer

Software Engineer Team Lead - 1y

Client: ABS Payroll

Project: PMTS: Payroll Management Tacking System. Created to perform On-Boarding, Scheduling, Clocking and Payroll submission. PMTS contains an Ionic mobile app and SPA Angular Web App

Participation:

- Managed to renew the project for a third stage for the performance achieved with the team.
- Developed integration with the accounting software using Azure Service Broker
- Developed a new feature related to uploading files (more than 5Gb size) in the Azure Blob Storage with memory optimization.
- Performed guidance for Test Plans for manual functional testing
- Analyze, refine and document new features from ideas from the business side.

Tools:

- Angular 9 + Ngrx
- .net 6 with DDD, CQRS and Dapper
- xunit
- PostgreSQL
- Azure DevOps with CI/CD pipeline in the AKS cluster

Software EngineerSoftware Engineer - 9m

Client: MIDASoft North America

Tools:

- Angular 9 + Ngrx + karma and jasmine
- .net core 3.1
- nunit
- MongoDB
- Github Actions

MAS Global Consulting

Dic 2018 – Sep 2020

Senior Software Developer

Full stack software developer for a Fortune 500 company with SAFe as Scaled Agile Framework using the following technologies:

Participation:

- Worked with several distributed teams under Agile methodology (SAFe)
- Implemented core backend modules using .Net and .Net Core
- Designed and edited modules on Reactjs and Angular
- Partnered with different teams to create dynamic web pages using JavaScript
- Worked on TDD flow making the development cycle more reliable and structured
- Collaborated with the client directly to identify the viability of ideas through Proof of Concepts

Software Engineer - 9m:

- Angular 8 + NgRx + Karma and Jasmine
- .net core 3 + EFCore
- SQL Server
- Azure DevOps

Software Engineer - 1y:

- React.js + Redux
- Unit test with karma and Jest
- Asp.net Web Api
- SQL Server

Intergrupo

Dic 2017 – Dic 2018

Software Developer

Software Engineer - 1y:

- .NET developer specialized in web applications.
- Implementation of projects with MSMQ
- Development of Apis RESTFul on .net core + Docker
- Work with MVC 5, Webform and SPA Applications with Angular.js/React.js
- Oracle and SQL Server. Update Integration Services ETL workflows
- Work on the SCRUM development framework

Softpymes S.A.S

March 2012 – Dic 2017

DevOps and Software Developer

- Participate developing Pymes+ ® accounting software for small and medium companies with Silverlight component and C#. Perform integration with other platforms with restful APIs.
- Implement and administrate Windows Server 2008/2012/r2 for production and testing.
- Creating and implementing entity relationship models on SQL Server 2008/2012/2014 database.
- Implement architectures with Amazon Web Services and Microsoft Azure, creating applications for easy deployment core softpymes applications and update system on cloud environments.
- I participate in architecture definition and implementation of licensing system company Softpymes S.A.S and software for managing all the tools of "hosting" and "cloud" services.
- Definition new architecture for Pymes® accounting software with Python language focused on a cross platform using docker platform and MySQL, and Angular.js frontend.
- Manage and monitoring Ubuntu Server on production environments with AWS.

Thinker S.A.S

December 2011 – March
2012

Technical support and developer

- Performed general bash task for the log processing for betting shop.
- Generate SQL queries for postgres database to specific reports.
- Provide support for administration system and reports.
- Monitoring SQL performance to show issue reports.

Supervisor: Carlos Palacios

Projects

2020 - SelNav / 9 months

Customer: JCI - Johnson Controls

Abstract: Selection Navigator is the internal software for estimating projects used by the customer.

Technologies: Angular8, Ngrx, dotnet core, EF, SQL server.

2019 - SelNav / More than a year

Customer: JCI - Johnson Controls

Abstract: Selection Navigator is the internal software for estimating projects used by the customer.

Technologies: Core Libraries, asp.net mvc 5 and javascript vanilla.

2018 - Software de Seguros. / 6 months

Customer: Intergrupo

Abstract: Wizard to process all the records extracted by ETL

Technologies: Angular.js rendered on Asp.net WebForms pages and Asp.net WebApi

2018 - PlatziVideo - / 1 Month

Customer: SelfLearning proyect

- <https://github.com/Whistler092/react-plazi-video>

Abstract: Display all videos by categories

Technologies: React.js + Redux.

2018 - Water-recycling-system-movil - / 2 Months

Customer: UNIAJC

proyect - <https://github.com/Whistler092/water-recycling-system-movil>

Abstract: It is a mobile application that allows you to link with a microcontroller that sends events when gray water recycling occurs.

Technologies: Ionic 2. an Asp.net WebApi

2017 - Bolsa de Empleo / 6 Months

Customer: Softpymes s.a.s

Abstract: Web platform created to Softpymes customers and publish his job offers.

Technologies: Angular.js SPA connected with Python/Flask backend.

2016 - Club de Contadores / 6 Months

Customer: Softpymes s.a.s

Abstract: Web platform created to SoftPymes which customers can recommend the product and win awards

Technologies: Angular.js SPA connected with Python/Flask backend.

2016 - Pymes+ / 1 Year

Customer: Softpymes s.a.s

Abstract: Build the first version for current Software Platform built on Silverlight.

Technologies: Angular.js SPA connected with Python/Flask backend.

Qualifications

- 2009 - Centro colombo americano. Level - High Intermediate.
- 2018 - Mentalidad de Lider - Senavirtual
- 2018 - Platzi.com - React.js and redux
- 2016 - Platzi.com - Carrera de Administración de Servidores y DevOps
- 2016 - Platzi.com - Curso de Docker
- 2016 - Platzi.com - Introducción a Linux.
- 2020 - Scrum Foundation Professional Certificate - Issued by CertiProf

Certification: <https://github.com/Whistler092/ramirobedoya.me/tree/gtpages/Files>

Education

Software Engineering

July 2015 – December

2020

Institución Universitaria Antonio José Camacho - UNIAJC

Meritorious thesis in *Virtual environment for training technologists and systems engineers in software design patterns*

Computer technologist

Jan 2009 – Dec 2012

Universidad Santiago de Cali

- Additional, I participated on Telebio research lab during whole 2012

Interests

Amateur Maker, programmer, and empirical music. Passionate for technology and always learning new technologies. I write in my blog about technology and I also participate in software development communities and I like to teach others.

References

Harvy Ordoñez, Software Developer and Entrepreneur.

Email: hon021@gmail.com

Phone: 317 2764787

Susana Aranda Betancourth, Assistant Portfolio of Promoambiental S.A.

Email: susaranda18@gmail.com

Phone: 317 895 8402